State of Wisconsin

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 20, 2024

TO: File — Sandies Dry Cleaners & Laundry (Former), BRRTS #02-45-552222

FROM: Jennifer Borski, DNR

CC: Maizie Reif, DNR & Brian Waite, DNR

SUBJECT: Monitoring Well Abandonment Forms for SDC-MW-1, SDC-MW-2 and SDC-MW-3

The purpose of this memo is to document the abandonment of monitoring wells installed for the Sandies
Dry Cleaners & Laundry (Former) site at 513 Grand Avenue in Little Chute, Wisconsin (the “Site”). The
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) received federal grant funds from the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) to abandon monitoring wells installed with federal funds that
are damaged, no longer utilized or no longer needed throughout the state. The three monitoring wells for
this Site were installed by USEPA in 2011 during a Removal Action, are not being utilized, and at least
one of them is damaged.

DNR moved forward with abandonment of the three wells following receipt of a signed property access
agreement with the current property owner and confirmation the Village of Little Chute did not want to
take ownership of, repair or maintain the wells. DNR contracted SGS Environmental Contracting out of
Merrill, Wisconsin to perform the abandonment on March 12, 2024, with oversight by Brian Waite, P.G.
Signed well abandonment logs were received on May 20, 2024.
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